MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular Session

June 10, 2024

9:30 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 10th day of June, 2024 the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order at 9:31 am by Judge Meador who then asked Commissioner Cruse to give the invocation.

The following members present:

Jim Meador County Judge

Douglas Campbell Commissioner, Pct. #1

Roegan Cruse Commissioner, Pct #2

Franklin Jameson Commissioner, Pct #3

Timmy Brooks Commissioner, Pct #4

D'anna Russell County Clerk

Also, in attendance Sheriff Fisk, Deputy Justin Turney, County Treasurer Misty Jones and County Attorney Tom Edwards

Public: No one

TX-DOT: No one present

No. 571

Clerk Russell Read the Minutes from the May 13th, 2024 regular meeting of Commissioners Court and Commissioner Campbell made the motion to accept the minutes as read, it was seconded by Commissioner Brooks motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

County Judge Meador gave the monthly reports from County and District Clerk, County Extension Service, Justice of the Peace, Library, Sheriff Department, and Tax Assessor Collector. Motion by Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Brooks to accept the reports as given. Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills were presented by Treasurer Jones and reviewed by the court. Motion by Commissioner Cruse to pay the bills presented, motion was seconded by Commissioner Campbell, and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 572

Item 9 on the agenda was to consider Cop-Sync License for new deputy. Sheriff Fisk stated that he had visited with both the County Judge and the County Treasurer and that SB-22 can be used for the \$726 annual fee since we do not have a dispatch in Motley County. Motion by Commissioner Jameson for the sheriff to get a Cop-Syce license for the new deputy using SB-22 money, seconded by Commissioner Cruse and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The next item on the agenda was to consider a radar for the sheriff's vehicle. Sheriff Fisk stated that his price quote was for two Stalker Dual Radars as it is taking 8 weeks to come in and can be paid for with SB-22 money. Sheriff Fisk stated since it taking so long to get the radars in if we got the two now that when the new budget year comes in October 2024 and the next round of SB-22 money he would be getting another pickup the radar would already be here. Motion by Commissioner Brooks and seconded by Commissioner Jameson to get two radars for the law enforcement department. Motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Item 11 on the Agenda was to discuss debris removal from CR 207. How much debris needs to be removed as far as tonnage, sand cleaned out, etc. Judge needs amount so that he can turn it in on the grant report.

Last item on the agenda was to set the date for the workday for the 2024-2025 Proposed Budget. Budget workshop is set for June 24, 2024 at 9:30 a.m.

No. 574

There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 10:38 a.m. upon the motion by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Cruse, motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

		Signed:	County Judge
			Comm Pct #1
			Comm Pct #2
			Comm Pct #3
Attested <u>:</u> County Clerk	/s/ D'anna Russell		Comm Pct #